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Dear Mr. West:

Attorney General Alan Wilson has referred your letter to the Opinions section. Your

letter asks the following:

South Carolina Code Section § 48-59-80(D) requires the SC Conservation Bank

("Bank") to "be named as an insured on a title insurance policy acceptable to the

board ..." Code Section § 48-59-80(B) prohibits the Bank from holding or

possessing "any interest in land or other interest in real property." An entity must

own or possess an "insurable interest" in real property in order to qualify as a

named party on a title insurance policy, which Code Section § 38-75-3250(A)

defines as "any lawful and substantial economic interest in the safety or

preservation of property from loss, destruction, or pecuniary damage."

The Bank awards grant funding to qualified third parties to purchase interests in

real property for conservation purposes, but the Bank does not acquire any

interest in the real estate itself, in accordance with § 48-59-80(B). These qualified

entities are then required to purchase title insurance at an amount not less than the

grant award. The challenge arises at this point in the closing process as title

insurance companies have been reluctant to consider the Bank's award of grant

funding as rising to the level of an insurable interest in the subject real property

and, in turn, to name the Bank as an additional insured on the title policy.

I interpret the principal purpose of § 48-59-80(D) to be ensuring that the Bank

will be reimbursed its grant funding in the event that a successful claim against

title arises after the subject real estate transaction has closed. To that end, I would
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